
From: Morie, Amaryl A
To: Ramsey, Kevin
Cc: Morie, Amaryl A; Knowles, Timothy A
Subject: [External_Sender] BLEU Financial Assurance release documents
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:24:07 PM
Attachments: NRC NFS License SNM-124 BLEU (Bldg 510 520 530) SBLC 20007970 Cancellati....doc

NFS NRC SNM-124 BLEU Complex Trust Agmt Regions Termination Agmt (DRAFT)....doc

Hi Kevin,
 
I hope all is well with you. I was just notified by BWXT’s Treasurer that the NRC must complete the
attached cancellation notice on NRC letterhead and return it to NFS with the original letter of credit
to TD Bank (a similar process to last year when we replaced the letters of credit with the surety
bond).
 
NFS also needs to terminate the standby trust agreement between NFS and Regions Bank that is
maintained in connection with the financial assurance for the BLEU Facility.  Attached is a draft form
of the Termination Agreement which I would be grateful if you would please confirm it is acceptable
with the NRC.
 
Thanks so much for your help,
Amaryl
 
Amaryl Morie, MBA, PE, PMP
Safety & Safeguards Program Manager
Phone: 423.743.2579
Mobile: 423.895.9597
 
----------------------------------------- This message is intended only for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and contains information that is proprietary to BWX Technologies, Inc
and/or its affiliates, or may be otherwise confidential. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your
computer. Thank you.
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[ NRC Letterhead ]

Date:
_________________

To:
TD Bank, N.A.

Global Trade Finance

6000 Atrium Way


Mount Laurel, NJ  08054


From:
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD  20852

RE:
TD Bank Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No. 20007970 issued for the account of Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. for the benefit of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Dear Sir/Madam:


We hereby provide notice to TD Bank, N.A. that the above referenced standby letter of credit is no longer required by the beneficiary, and we return the enclosed original standby letter of credit, together with all amendments thereto, for immediate and irrevocable cancellation by TD Bank, N.A.

Sincerely,


U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

By:
[Name]


Its:
[Title]



DRAFT 11/28/18




Termination Agreement

Pursuant to Section 15 of that certain Trust Agreement dated as of March 11, 2016 (as amended, restated or otherwise modified in writing from time to time, the “Trust Agreement”) by and between Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Grantor”), and Regions Bank, an Alabama banking corporation (the “Trustee”), the undersigned hereby accept and agree that, effective as of the date on which the last party signs this Termination Agreement, the Trust Agreement shall be terminated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Termination Agreement has been executed by the Parties, each of which intends by its execution hereof to be legally bound by the terms of this Termination Agreement.

Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc.
Regions Bank

As Grantor
As Trustee

By: 

By: 


Its: 

Its: 


Date: 

Date: 


United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission


By: 


Its: 


Date: 
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